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Answers to Questions RE: HCPS and Letters of Support  – Through 2/5/2026 

Question 1:  If an agency is serving at a current HCPS school is it okay to receive an additional 
letter of support from the school principal? 
 
Answer: No, thank you. Letters of Support must follow the process in the Request for Proposals 
(RFP) to work in collaboration with HCPS, see Appendix 8 and 8b. Individual schools should not 
be contacted for a letter of support.  
 
Question 2:  The link on Appendix 8b see link to strategic plan: 2023-2028Strategic_Plan-
FinalAugust2025-5B.pdf is not working. It does not bring up the plan. Can a copy of the plan 
be included as a resource? 
 
Answer: : The link to the plan is 5-Year-Strategic-Plan.pdf and has been posted on the CBHC 
website.  
 
Question 3: For the OneHillsborough Out of School Time Initiative-Do the agencies that are 
re-applying have to obtain a letter of support from the school district and the City of Tampa 
Parks and Recreation and Hillsborough County Parks and Recreation Center? 
 
Answer: If the agency is proposing programming that is using space in locations not owned or 
rented by the Proposer a letter of support will need to be obtained. See Section 2.2.3 of the RFP 
for additional information and Appendix 8 and 8b. 
 
Question 4: Can the questions be posted with answers before 2/11 as this will be after the 
deadline for the letter of support? 
 
Answer: Yes.  
 
Question 5: Is a letter of support from HCPS required for a program held at a Charter school, 
or is a letter strictly for programs held at public school sites? 
 
Answer: A Letter of Support from HCPS is required when programming is being proposed at site 
not owned or leased by the Proposer. See Section 2.2.3 of the RFP for additional information. 
 
Question 6: Can you post or send me a copy of the School district plan 2023-2028 strategic 
plan before the due date 2/9/26 because  the link doesn’t work  that was share on the letter 
of support document under the question. 
 
Answer: See response to Question 2. 

https://files-backend.assets.thrillshare.com/documents/asset/uploaded_file/5557/Hcps/96cdbf67-75ef-48cd-b199-44108725647f/5-Year-Strategic-Plan.pdf?disposition=inline

